Projects @ Blue Sky

Subject: 54 Morella Road Whale Beach - Arborist Report

From: Phil Witten <phil@treesurvey.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 28 September 2020 10:44 AM

To: Projects @ Blue Sky <projects@bsbd.com.au>

Cc: doug@auxino.com.au

Subject: RE: 54 Morella Road Whale Beach - Arborist Report

Hi Kevin,
| had a look at the photos; if these are the only trees you are impacting, you might be ok. All the palms are exempt.

There are some tree ferns shown in the photos, but if the tree ferns are less than 5m in height (which they appear to
be), they will be exempt as well.

Kind regards,

Phil Witten

0425536670
phil@treesurvey.com.au
www.treesurvey.com.au

From: Projects @ Blue Sky <projects@bsbd.com.au>
Sent: Saturday, 26 September 2020 8:53 PM

To: phil@treesurvey.com.au

Subject: 54 Morella Road Whale Beach - Arborist Report

Hi Phil,

Hope you are well.

We have a project for the following client .
Doug Flynn

M +61 488 118872
doug@auxino.com.au

Client be contactable via email

Proposed work : Lift and associated minor excavations.
Some Palm trees to be removed, Photos are attached.
Please see whether these are an Exempt tree species?

If not, Could you provide us with a quote addressed to client?

Kind Regards,

Kevin
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